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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

August 22, 2006
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:


Treasury Division, Finance Department

SUBJECT:

July 2006 Investment Report 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
That Council Accept the July 2006 Investment Report 

DISCUSSION:
 

The Statement of Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2007, approved by Council on June 20, 2006, included staff recommended changes to investment reporting to Finance Committee and Council.  Because of the City’s comprehensive investment policy, internal controls in place that ensure compliance with the policy, and the City’s conservative investment portfolio, staff will provide a comprehensive investment report on a quarterly, rather than monthly basis, beginning with the July 2006 Investment Report.

The attached investment report includes sufficient details to review the portfolio, i.e. investment transactions, book value, market value, yield, etc. Staff will continue to meet with Finance Committee prior to the Council meeting to afford the Committee the opportunity to ask questions or request additional information.  

ATTACHMENT:
July 2006 Investment Report

PREPARED BY:
Cynthia J. Odell, Treasury Manager

SUBMITTED BY:
Robert D. Peirson, Finance Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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